MERIDIAN OIlL

June 5, 1990
Certified Mail

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

RE: Feasel A i1
1750'FNL, 840'FWL
Section 32, T-28-N, R-10-W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well
location in the Basin Fruitland Pool.

Meridian 0il intends to plugback and recomplete the Feasel A #1 well from
the Pictured Cliffs pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current
location of this well is 1750'FNL, 840'FWL, Section 32, T-28-N, R-10-W, San
Juan County, New Mexico. The well is considered non-standard due to the
NE-SW dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. To
comply with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division rules, Meridian is
submitting the following for your approval of this non-standard location:

1. C-102 plat showing location of the wellj;

2. Plat showing offset owners/operators;

3. Affadavit of notification of offset owners/operators;
4, Copy of Well Completion Log for original completion.

A  copy of this application is being submitted to all offset
owners/operators by certified mail with a request that they furnish your
Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this
office.

Sincerely yours,

eggy Bradfield
encl.

WAIVER

—~

(O. é% hereby waives objection to Meridian 0il Inc.'s
application f a~non-standard location for their Feasel A #l1 as proposed
above.

By: Ceedeer Date: _ & /¢ /Fe

xc! Southland Royalty Company
Amoco Production Inc.

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St, P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700
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Date: é{w//;f_ ;729 |

0il Conservatlon Divislon
’.0. Box 2008
Santa Fe, NM 087504-2008

Re: Proposed HC_
Proposed DHL

Proposad NSGL Z T

Proposed o”D
Proposed WFX_
Proposed PMX__

Gentlemen:

I have examlned the appllcation dated Jé:x’ ;7"9;67

for um%/“, @W@fﬂféﬁﬁ/

Operator Lease & Well No.

égim“;g;lmeAZAJ féé and my recommendations are as follows:

Unit, &-1-

/%y/ﬂw

Yours truly,




